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- Pre repair inspection request - SGU9873U VS SJV3438S (Ol) DOA 05/10/2018 Page 1 of 3

- Pre repair inspection request - SGU3ATIU V5 3JV3I4165 (O DOA 05M10/2018

From  Azlan, Syarsirdng

Ta admn-S kA0 COM, BERIGrITRN IS EEII0 CDim

Ce Fong Anay-2¥ Chin Lea-Ying Ao Kessm, Noor Manass, Mg Ishak Mohd Imran, Lm. Sheng Yang Mrhooenpn Assbwaeneedeaur Chan Yoke Shi
Senl  Wonday 8 Ociober 20181 44 20 PM

Atachmants. T 0151005175606 001 SGUSETILVE SIN3A38S oo

Hi

v

Pleasa rafer to the enclosed request fremVISION LAW LLC.

Ciaim ng L BELE0435L253G003

Casa Cremar AL JYE WUl

I you have any queriesiconcerns, please el us know

Kindly pssist o assign Adrian Ling as Single Joint Expert os requested.

Thanks and regards,

Syarairding Azlan

&1G

Express Claims Adpester il

53 Claime Oparatong | AUS Shared Saraces

From: Azian, Syazairdina

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2018 9:03 AM

Tos jectan@visioniawllc,com

Ce: Tan, Lily (AIG); Fong, Andy-5Y¥; Kaur, Baljit; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariese; Md [shak, Mohd Imran; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh,
Aashweengetkaur; Chan, Yoke Shi

Subject: AIGENCRYPT - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING QUR INSURED VEHICLE SIV34335 AND 5GLIS8730U ON 05/10/2016

Ith i
Your Reference SGUSETIU
Cur Reference c GE1804351 256003
DwarSir/Madam,

We refer to your Notice of accident of even date,

W intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of thedamage 1o yourclients/your customer'svehiclejointly with your clientfyour motor workshop. We propose 1o
useane of themator survevors namedin the attached list to conduct the jointpre-repair surveyas a single jeantexpert;

Name of Surveyoer Company Name
Kin Wong AIG Asia Pacific insurance Pre Ltd
Kumar Uthaya AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Ltd
Fong Soon Yee AIG Asia Pacific Inswrance Pre Lid
Lawrgnce Mg Chun Kee Friority Services
leffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services
limmy Lee Priarity Services
EC Loaol Automobile Inspection Services Pre Lid
Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pre Lid
Mg You Han Formteam Adjusters Pre Lid
Soon HanXin {Gary| Formteam Adjusters Pre Ltd
Chow Bo Xiong Formteam Adjusters Pre Ltd
Chua Soo Teck [Benjamin) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd
Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd
Mahamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd
Adrian Ling LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohammed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd
Kenneth Kong LEK Auto Consultants Phe Ltd

Please letus know withintwo [2hworking days whether youagree to theagpointment of anyef these motor surveyors as a single joint expert You maysebect one
or more of thelisted motor surveyors. We will bearthe costof thegre-repair survey carried out by the single jointexpart,

Thanks and regards,
Syara Irdina Azlan
AIG

Expresa Claims Adpster 1|

S Claims Operatcns | ANG Shared Servces

From: Jacqueline Tan [mailto: jactan@visionlawlic.com]
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2018 5:53 PM

https://securemail2.aig.com/formpostdir/safeformpost.aspx 8/10/2018



- Pre repair inspection request - SGU9873U VS SJV3438S (OI) DOA 05/10/2018 Page 2 of 3

To: Azlan, Syazaindina
Subject: RE: - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - SGU 8873 U ON 05/10/2018

Dear Azlan,

Enclasad hergswith cogy of the LTA azarch Tor your attention, PMease let us hear from you

Regards

Jlacgquesline Tan

Secretary

Wigion Law LLE

133 New Bridge Road
#18-01/02 Chinatown Point
Singapore 055413

Tel BE38-2811, Fax; £535-6802

Fromi Azlan, Syarairding [mailto:Syazairdina_Azlan@aig.com)

Sent: Friday, 5 October, 2018 4:38 PM

To: jactan@visionlawllc com

Ceo: ct-admin@visionlawlic.com

Subject: RE: - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - SGLU S8B73 U ON 05/10/2018

(=] [=]

This is a secure, encrypbed message. To read i1, open the
atachment,

RREEMEHEE « BRI AIFSHRE -
oY (PTRN PSRL SL S ( P- MICSIL 8 1 L S B

szt nganddsz Uy ol A
H&Udh

Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka
attachment.

Click hese by 2018-10-12 15:38 +08 to read your message.
After that, cpen the attachment.

VISION LAW LLC

Advacates & Salicitars

{Incorporated with limited liability)

Unkgue Entity No, 2007211484

Head Cffice: 133 New Bridge Road #13-01/02 Chinatown Paint, Singapore 055413
Branch: 480 Lorong & Toa Payoh #03-11 HOB Hub {Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachmants) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the recipientis) addressed above, If you received this
email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or disseminating amy of its contents {in any farm)
toany

persan. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not lable for any losses arising out of any errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email
transmission ar any illegal or unautharised usage or tampering of its emall systam.

IMPORTANT MOTICE
The ifarrmation in this email [and any attachments| & confidential o you are nat the intended recipiend, you must not use or disseminate tha information. If you have recaived this
amad in arror, please mmadalely nolify me by “Reply” command and parmanently delala the crignal and any copies or prinouts thareal AXnough this email and any attachmants
ara bedeved t ba frae of BNy wus o oihar defect thet might alect any computer systern into which if i recaived and apaned. It is the rasponsibikty of Ihe recipian (o endure thal it is
ﬁ'ﬁ'lﬂ and ng respangibiity |5 acceptad by American Intermatonal Group, Ino. of #s subsidianes or affiistes sthar intly or sevaraly, Tor eny 088 of damagps ansing n any way

A5 Us@

From: Syazairding. AzlaniEaig com

T jactan@visionlaslic.com
Ce: cl-admn@visionlawlic com

https://securemail2.aig.com/formpostdir/safeformpost.aspx 8/10/2018



- Pre repair inspection request - SGU9873U VS SJV3438S (OI) DOA 05/10/2018 Page 3 of 3

‘Bubject: RE: AISEMCRYPT - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - SGU 9873 U ON 08102018
Duate: Fri, 5 0ot 2018 083810 +0000

Hi

indly confirm vanicle number of Gwr insused.

Thanks and regards,

Syaa Irding Azlan

AlG

Express Claims Aaustar |l

53 Claims Operarons | A41G Shared Sersces

From: Azlan, Syazairdina

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2018 3:57 PM

To: ct-admingwisioniawllc.com

Subject: AIGENCRYPT - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - SGU 9873 L ON 05/10/2018

Hi

Kingily confirm wehicle number of aur insured

=]

Thanks and regards,

Syaza Irdina Azlan

AlG

Express Claims Adster |l

SG Claims Cperations | ANG Shared Services

From: Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2018 3:30 PM
To: Azian, Syazairdina

Subject: FW: Scan Image

From: c-admin@Evisionlawlic.com [mailto:ct-admin@visioniawlic.com]
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2018 3:24 PM

To: Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; reliablecarzpl@gmail.com

Subject: Scan Image

https://securemail2.aig.com/formpostdir/safeformpost.aspx 8/10/2018



0A/L10 2018 MON 11:30 FRX Booisool

VISION LAW LLC

Advocaies & Solicitors - Notry Public - Conmisskoner for Qatis
Apents for Trade Murks
{Incorporated with fimited liability)

LI 10 CHING DGO i Un_lqu& E_niil}’ Mumber (200721148H “HEAD OFFICE

bivtseos bt vHEAD OFFICE: 133 New Bridge Road TEL :(65) 65342811 (Huntng)
EALIL YA TAL SAN #18-01/02 Chinatown Paoint Fix :{gﬁj gﬁgﬁﬁauz {General)
ANIALLE [0 MUINIAREY . ! (55) 65355905 (Litipation)
ol 4

SELLLATAN 1 Singapoes (SRS E-mail : jactan@visionlawllz.com
ANG KIM RO DEANI

EAVENDEA KRISHMASAMY Branch: 480 Toa Payoh Lorong 6 BRANCH

TAN YINGRIAN, SELWYN #03-11 HDB Hub TEL : 65 63580703

CHEGNG YUNSELI CLARISSA Singapore 310430 FAX . E5 63580448 (Conveyancing)

EDISOM TAM CH YR
BOLA 1AM Wil LI

! WHEN REPLYING PLEASE QUOTE OUR REFERENCE- KINDLY REPLY TO HEAD QFFICE FOR THIS MATTER ]

Our Ref: AM.jLIns R28.108282 18
Your Ref: 66180435125G003

8 Oclober 2018

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTELTD BY FAX: 64153727

78 Shenton Way

#OT-16 AIG Building syarairdina.azlan@aig.com.
Singapore 069046

Attention: Motor Claims Depariment

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGU 09873 U & SJV 9438 5 ON 05 OCTOBER 2018 ALONG MACKENZIE
ROAD AT ABOUT 1000 HOURS

We refer 1o your letter dated 8 October 2018 informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and
your List of Surveyors.

Qur client confirmed appointment of Mr Adrian Ling from LKK A ultants Ple Lid as the Single
Joint Expert for this matter,

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue: Reliable Carz Pte Lid
& Kaki Bukit Avenue 4
#05-50 Premier @Kaki Bukit
Singapore 415875

Contacl Person: Jason 8166-9797

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the sald workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further

reference fo you.

FOR SURVEYOR
Flease initial hare after completion of pre-repair
faithfully inspection. Thank you.

You

@ Appointed surveyor
{Mame & Signature)

ANJALLI M
(HEAD OFFICE) Date & Time of Inspection :

ce:  SGU 9873 U - By Email: reliablecarzpl@agmail com

NB.: Any settlement of offer Is on the express condition that this settlement is in respect of our cllent's claim
for property-related damages only and shall not preclude our client from claiming infury-related damages
arising from this accident.

CONFIDENTIALITY
THE IMFORMATION CONTAINED N THESE DOCUMENTS MAY BE PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDEMTIAL AND 13 INTENDED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE
QOF THE ADDRESSEE DESIGNATED ABOVE. If you are nal the addresses, any disclopure. reproduction, distdbulion or other dissenination or use of this
eammunicalion is stictly prohibited, I you hava recervad this transmiggion in eror pleage conlael us wmmedighedy by isloahome B0 thal we can afrange for 45
retsm.




RELIABLE CARZ

8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 #05-50 Premier (@
Contact No.: +65 8166 9797

PTE LTD

Kaki Bukit Singapore 415875
Fax No.: +65 6385 1751

Vehicle No.: SGU 9873U Model: TOYOTA VIOS REF: RC3118
QTY DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S%)
List Items: P =
| Front bumper W 479.19 ©
2 Front bumper retainer (@ 64.07 A« LH 12844 6¥-07
1 Front bumper lower grille  ~* “}~ 29X
| HeadlampLH  Craltd 44026 L
| Frontfender LH  Fe oo 301.15 x
| Front fender liner LH | #"- - ~ 156.87 4
| Support panel 5 1362 %) £12.35 ¢
1 Front foglampLH = /Mt . ligif 23197 +
I Front fog lamp cover LH = A = toels b 771 &,
1 Front bumper reinforcement et 336.20
| Frontgrille assy — pit s~ 35034 &
1 Frontemblem xé., 4277 <
s 3429.24
Less 2079 (685.85)
Subtotal 2743.39
Special Nett ltems:
1 Front bumper clip (set) ™ (, ) 60.00° 3©
| Front fender liner clip (set) *- ' 60.00- *“
Subtotal 120.00
Labour Charges: _
To check wiring system iy goon ¥
To knocking, jacking and repair on above parts - S06:00- o0
To spray painting on affected area 100886~ 4 o0
Subtotal 1880.00
LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
ESTIMATE PARTS AND LABOUR GRAND TOTALSS 4,743.39
» Third pi ¥ I- lﬂtd-lﬂ‘ GA L_A '\n-'\,ll
e 1 me |

1

L

5 fDJ./tOI{J,I F&_“J
oY¥ 0, L./I'J,"J

¥



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno1sssorsssr)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/AIG18018163/ASBN2

Date: 211172018
REFERENCE
Handling i 2
S AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.  Policy No: 0999994658
Claimant . .
Vehicle No : SGUGBT3U Insured Vehicle No : SJV34385
Date of Loss: 05102018 MNature of Claim: TP Claim No: 661804351256
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SGUSETIV
Make & Model: TOYOTA VIOS, 1.5 (A) Engine No: 1NZX562675
Reg. Date: 30/05/2007 (Man. Year: 2007) Chassis No: MROS3HY 5305007241
Colour: Black Odometer: 134533 km
Engine Capacity: 1487 co
Market Value/New Car
A

Price:
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price

E AT THE TIME OF RVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yez Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195/65R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/65R15
Front Left Side: Neuton & mm Rear Left Side: MNeuton & mm
Front Right Side: Meuton B mm Rear Right Side: Meuton B mm
The ahove values represent the remaimng fpre Ireads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
FParts 2,863.39 1,081.87 1,781.52 62.22
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,880.00 730.00 1,150.00 61.17
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calculated Gross Total (S§) 4,743.39 1,811.87 2,931.52 61.80

Approved Total (Overridden) (S%) 1,400.00
Nett Amount (S$) 4,743.39 1,400.00 334339 7049
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 08/10/2018
Date Inspected: 10/10/2018 Inspected At Reliable Craz Pte Ltd (HQ)
8 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4, #05-50
Singapore 4157875

Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE This report represents our findings at the Fme and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been camied out fo the best of our
knowledge and abillty but any ofher liability under any ofher circumstances is hereby expressly excluded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 21/11/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartMNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 "FRONT BUMPER Deformed 479.19FL  *479189FL
2 1 "FRONT BUMPER RETAINER Mfs Necessary 128.14FL "64.07 FL
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE Not Necessary 79.29FL ~FL
4 1 *HEAD LAMP LH Cracked 44026FL  *440.2BFL
] 1 *FRONT FENDER LH Repair 301.15FL *FL
B 1 *FRONT FENDER LINER LH Not Necessary 156.87 FL *-FL
T 1 *SUPPORT PANEL Repair 812.35FL *FL
8 1 *FRONT FOG LAMP LH Mot Necessary 231.97FL EFL
<] 1 “FRONT FOG LAMP COVER LH Mot Necessary 70.71FL =EL
10 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Bent 336.20FL  “336.20FL
e “FRONT GRILLE ASSY Mot Necessary 350.34FL *-FL
12 1 *FRONT EMELEM Necessary 42.77FL *42 TTFL
13 1 *SET FRONT BUMPER CLIP Necessary 60.00FS  *30.00FS
14 1 *SET FRONT FENDER LINER CLIP Necessary B60.00FS  *30.00FS

FeFranchise par. S=Spchett L=ListhemDisc

Sub Total (S5) 3,549.24 1,422.49
- List ltem Discount on L Items 20.00/25.00% (S%) 685.85 340.62

Total Parts (S§) 2,863.328 1,081.87

Report was unsubmitted during this print-oult,

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=... 21/11/2018



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour
No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour Items

1 TO CHECK WIRING SYSTEM MNew 80.00 30.00

2 TO KNOCKING,JACKING AND REPAIR ON ABOVE New 800.00 300.00
PARTS

3 TO SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREA MNew 1,000.00 400.00

Gross Labour Cost (5%) 1,880.00 730.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 21/11/2018



